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Legislative File No:  2007-0813 

 
TO:  Mayor and City Council Members 
 
FROM: Leanne Scott, City Council Coordinator 
 
DATE: December 7, 2007 
 
SUBJECT: 2008 City Council Meeting Schedule 
 
 
City Council Rules of Procedure, Under Article II, Section .01 (c) states that the first Regular Meeting in 
December of each year, the Council shall by resolution set the Regular Meeting schedule for the 
following calendar year.  Council, at their Regular Meeting on December 5th voted to suspend their rules 
as allowed under Article IX, Section .01 (a) of the City Council Rules of Procedure and wait to set their 
Regular Meeting schedule for 2008 at their next Regular Meeting on December 12, 2007. 
 
Council also proposed the following amendments to the City Council Rules of Procedure as follows:  
Move all City Council Meetings to Monday evenings and make those meetings Regular Meetings at 
which they may vote. 
   
In light of the above, a resolution has been prepared and is included in your packet outlining a Regular 
Meeting Schedule for Monday evenings. 
 
As always, if you have any questions, please feel free to contact me. 
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